
 

New Outfit 

A: You look really nice today.  

B: Thank you. I just got this outfit the 

other day. 

 

A: Really? Where did you get it? 

B: I got it from Macy's. 

 

A: It's really nice. 

B: Thanks again. You look nice today, 

too. 

 

A: Thank you. I just got these shoes 

today. 

B: Really? What kind of shoes are they? 

 

A: These are called All Star Chuck 

Taylors. 

B: I really like those. How much did 

they cost? 

 

A: They were about forty dollars. 

B: I think I'm going to go buy myself a 

pair. 

 

 

 

 

 

A: Você está muito bonita hoje. 

B: Obrigada. Eu acabei de comprar 

essa(s) roupa(s) no outro dia. 

 

A: Sério? Onde você comprou? 

B: Eu comprei (ela) na Macy’s. 

 

A: É realmente bonita. 

B: Obrigada de novo. Você está bonito 

hoje também.  

 

A: Obrigado. Eu acabei de comprar 

estes sapatos hoje. 

B: Sério? Que tipo de sapatos eles são? 

 

A: Estes são chamados All Star Chuck 

Taylos. 

B: Eu realmente gosto deles. Quanto 

eles custaram? 

 

A: Eles foram cerca de quarenta 

dólares. 

B: Eu acho que eu vou comprar um par 

para mim. 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
A: You look really nice today.  

Você está muito bonita hoje.  

You look good. = Você tá bonita(o). / Você tá com uma boa aparência. 

You look great. = Você tá ótima(o). / Você tá linda(o). 

 

B: Thank you. I just got this outfit the other day. 

Obrigada. Eu acabei de comprar essa(s) roupa(s) no outro dia. 

I got a new car. = Eu comprei um carro novo. 

 

A: Really, where did you get it? 

Sério? Onde você comprou ela? 

Did you get the smartphone? = Você comprou o celular? 

 

B: I got it from Macy's. 

Eu comprei (ela) na Macy’s. 

 

A: It's really nice. 

É realmente bonita. 

 

B: Thanks again. You look nice today, too. 

Obrigada de novo. Você está bonito hoje também. 

 

A: Thank you. I just got these shoes today. 

Obrigado. Eu acabei de comprar estes sapatos hoje. 

I just opened the store. = Eu acabei de abrir a loja. 

 

 



 
B: Really? What kind of shoes are they? 

Sério? Que tipo de sapatos eles são? (São esses?) 

I like this kind of music. = Eu gosto deste tipo de música. 

 

A: These are called All Star Chuck Taylors. 

Estes são chamados All Star Chuck Taylos. (Eles se chamam)  

 

B: I really like those. How much did they cost? 

Eu realmente gosto deles. Quanto eles custaram? 

How much is it? = Quanto custa isso? 

 

A: They were about forty dollars. 

Eles foram cerca de quarenta dólares. 

I have about five books to read. = Eu tenho cerca de 5 livros para ler. 

 

B: I think I'm going to go buy myself a pair. 

Eu acho que eu vou (ir) comprar um par para mim. 

I’m going to visit my parents. = Eu vou visitar meus pais. 

I bought myself a new coat. = Eu comprei um casaco novo pra mim. 

  



 

New Outfit 

 

A: You look really nice today.  

B: Thank you. I just got this outfit the other day. 

 

A: Really? Where did you get it? 

B: I got it from Macy's. 

 

A: It's really nice. 

B: Thanks again. You look nice today, too. 

 

A: Thank you. I just got these shoes today. 

B: Really? What kind of shoes are they? 

 

A: These are called All Star Chuck Taylors. 

B: I really like those. How much did they cost? 

 

A: They were about forty dollars. 

B: I think I'm going to go buy myself a pair. 

 


